# SUPPLEMENT TO

# THE

# SWAZILAND GOVERNMENT

# **GAZETTE**

VOL. XXV]

MBABANE, Friday, January 30th., 1987

No. 497

# **CONTENTS**

No.

Page

#### PART C-LEGAL NOTICES

6.	The Immigration Regulations, 1987		******	 	*****	*****		*****	S.
7.	The Immigration Act, (Date of Commencement) Notice,	1987		 			•••••		S40

# LEGAL NOTICE NO. 6 OF 1987

# THE IMMIGRATION ACT, 1982

(Act No. 17 of 1982

#### THE IMMIGRATION REGULATIONS, 1987

(Under section 18)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 18 of the Immigration Act, 1982 the Minister for Interior and Immigration hereby makes the following Regulations—

#### Arrangement of Regulations

#### Regulation

P	A	R	T	T.	PR	FI	TA	111	JA	RY	1
					1 1			441	30		ч

- 1. Citation and commencement
- 2. Interpretation

#### PART II: ENTRY AND DEPARTURE

- 3. Reports of entry
- 4. Reports of departure
- 5. Places and times of entry and departure
- 6. Application for permits
- 7. Issue of permits
- Cancellation of permits
- 9. Cessation of employment
- 10. Returns by employers
- 11. Validity of permits
- 12. Appeals
- 13. Prescribed professions

#### PART III: PASSES

- 14. Types of pass
- 15. Dependant's pass
- Validity of dependant's pass
- 17. Student's pass
- 18. Validity of student's pass
- Visitor's pass
- Validity of visitor's pass
- 21. Transit pass
- 22. Validity of transit pass
- 23. Prohibited Immigrant's pass
- 24. Appeals and Special pass

### PART IV: PROHIBITED IMMIGRANTS AND RECOVERY OF EXPENSES

- 25. Notice to prohibited immigrant
- 26. Recovery expenses

PART V: SECURITY

- 27. Security in respect of permits, etc.
- 28. Bond in lieu of security
- 29. Covenant for group security
- 30. Forfeiture of security
- 31. Refund of security

#### PART VI: MISCELLANEOUS

- 32. Exemption from Fees
- 33. Payment of fees for permits, etc.
- 34. Visas
- 35. Penalty
- 36. Places of entry into Swaziland by air

FIRST SCHEDULE
SECOND SCHEDULE
THIRD SCHEDULE
FOURTH SCHEDULE
FIFTH SCHEDULE
SIXTH SCHEDULE

#### THE IMMIGRATION REGULATIONS, 1987

(Under Section 18)

#### PART I: PRELIMINARY

#### Citation and commencement.

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Immigration Regulations, 1987 and shall come into force on the 1st March, 1987.

#### Interpretation.

- 2. In these Regulations except where the context otherwise requires—
  - "Act" means the Immigration Act, 1982;
  - "exempted person" means a person of a class or description of person who is exempted by the Minister under the Act from obtaining an entry permit or pass; from reporting entry into or departure from Swaziland;
  - "holder" in relation to a permit pass or passport, means the person to or in respect of whom the permit, pass or passport has been lawfully granted or issued and any other person to or in respect of whom the same applies in addition to the holder and in a like manner as to the holder, whether by reason of the terms thereof or by reason of any duly authorized endorsement or extension thereof.

#### PART II: ENTRY AND DEPARTURE

#### Reports of entry.

- 3. (1) Every person other than an exempted person, shall immediately on arrival in Swaziland, present himself in person and report his entry into Swaziland to the nearest Immigration officer and, if so required by an immigration officer, complete an entry declaration form in Form I in the First Scheduled hereto and deliver the same to an immigration officer.
- (2) Where any aircraft enters Swaziland, the person in charge of the aircraft or the agent thereof shall—
  - (a) immediately on arrival provide the nearest immigration officer with a list in duplicate of the names of every person disembarking; and
  - (b) prevent any person to whom subregulation (1) applies from leaving the precints of the airport until authorized by an immigration officer.
- (3) Where any train or vehicle enters Swaziland, the person in charge or the agent thereof shall, if so required by an immigration officer, provide a list in duplicate of every person disembarking.
- (4) Where any aircraft enters Swaziland carrying any person from outside Swaziland whose destination is also outside Swaziland but who fails to continue his journey in such aircraft in circumstances which raise a reasonable presumption that the person has remained in Swaziland, the person in charge or agent of such aircraft shall, as soon as possible, notify the nearest immigration officer of the failure of the person to continue his journey.
  - (5) Any person who fails to comply with this regulation shall be guilty of an offence.

#### Reports of departure.

- 4. (1) Every person, other than an exempted person, shall, immediately before his departure from Swaziland, complete a departure declaration from in Form 2 in the First Schedule hereto and, if such person intends to leave Swaziland by aircraft, deliver the same to an immigration officer or person in charge or agent of such aircraft and, in any other case, deliver the same to an immigration officer.
- (2) Where any aircraft leaves Swaziland, the person in charge or agent thereof shall, before its departure—
  - (a) provide the nearest immigration officer with a list in duplicate of the names of every person embarking thereon and leaving Swaziland; and
  - (b) prevent the embarkation of any person who intends to leave Swaziland on such aircraft until such person has complied with subregulation (1).
- (3) Where any train or vehicle leaves or is about to leave Swaziland, the person in charge or agent thereof, shall, if so required by an immigration officer, provide a list in duplicate of the names of every person who leaves or is about to leave Swaziland by means of that train or vehicle.
  - (4) Any person who fails to comply with this regulation shall be guilty of an offence.

#### Places and times of entry and departure.

5. Any person other than an exempted person, who enters or departs from, or attempts to enter or depart from Swaziland at any place or at any time other than a place or at a time specified in relation to such place in the Third Schedule hereto shall be guilty of an offence.

#### PART II: ENTRY PERMITS

#### Application for permits.

- 6. (1) Every application for an entry permit shall be made to the Chief Immigration Officer in Form 3 in the First Schedule hereto.
- (2) Every entry permit issued shall be in Form 4 in the First Schedule hereto and shall be issued upon payment by applicant of the fee specified in the Second Schedule hereto.

#### Issue of permits.

7. (1) An entry permit issued in respect of a person not present in Swaziland at the time of issue shall cease to be valid if such person fails to enter Swaziland within six months from the date of issue thereof:

Provided that an immigration officer may extend the validity of such entry permit for a period not exceeding six months.

- (2) For the purposes of class I entry permits the prescribed amounts of the assured annual income required of a person specified in the Fourth Schedule hereto shall be specified in that Schedule; and any class I entry permit issued shall only remain valid so long as the holder has in his own right and at his full and free disposition the appropriate assured annual income.
- (3) The immigration officer shall endorse particulars of any entry permit granted under these Regulations in the passport of the holder and where the holder has not arrived in Swaziland at the time the permit is issued, the endorsement shall be made within seven days after the holder has arrived in Swaziland.

#### Cancellation of permits.

8. The Chief Immigration Officer may vary the terms and conditions of an entry permit under the Act and may, with the written consent of the Minister, cancel any such permit and cause the cancellation to be endorsed on the holder's passport.

#### Cessation of employment.

- 9. (1) Where the holder of an entry permit of any of the classes A to C ceases to engage in the employment in respect of which the entry permit was issued, the employer specified in the entry permit shall report in writing such cessation to the Chief Immigration Officer within a period of seven days from the date in which the holder ceased to engage in the employment, and the holder shall on demand hand up his passport to the Chief Immigration Officer for endorsement.
  - (2) Any person who fails to comply with subregulation (1) shall be guilty of an offence.

#### Returns by employers.

- 10. (1) The Chief Immigration Officer may require the employer of any person issued with an entry permit of class A, class B or class C to furnish a return in Form 19 in the First Schedule hereto of all persons who are in his employment or have been in his employment.
- (2) An employer of a holder of an entry permit of class A class B or class C who fails to render such returns within thirty days of being so required or who makes a return which he has reason to believe to be false in any material particular, shall be guilty of an offence.

#### Period of validity of permits.

11. The period of validity of any entry permit shall be at the discretion of the Chief Immigration Officer but may be renewed for further periods on the payment of the renewal fee specified in the Second Schedule hereto:

Provided that an entry permit shall not be issued or renewed for a period exceeding five years from the date of issue.

#### Appeals.

- 12. (1) Any person wishing to appeal to the Minister under section 5(3) of the Act against a decision refusing an entry permit may submit an appeal in Form 5 in the First Schedule hereto accompanied by the appropriate fee specified in the Second Scheduled hereto, to the Minister within twenty one days upon receiving notification of such refusal.
- (2) A person appealing under subregulation (1) shall serve a copy of the appeal on the Chief Immigration Officer in the First Schedulehereto.

#### Prescribed professions.

13. For the purpose of class H entry permits the prescribed professions and prescribed qualifications shall be those specified in the Fifth Schedule hereto.

#### PART III: PASSES

#### Types of pass.

- 14. (1) The following types of passes may be issued under this Part—
  - (a) a dependant's pass:
  - (b) a student's pass;

- (c) a visitor's pass;
- (d) a transit pass;
- (e) a prohibited immigrant's pass;
- (f) a special pass.
- (2) Subject to these Regulations, the issue of any pass under this Part shall be at the discretion of the Chief Immigration Officer who may issue such pass on such terms and conditions as he may specify in it.
- (3) The Chief Immigration Officer may at any time cancel any pass issued under this Part and may vary any terms or condition thereof:

Provided that a dependant's pass shall not be cancelled without the prior approval of the Minister.

(4) A person who wishes to apply for a pass under this Part shall pay the fees specified in the Second Schedule hereto in respect of that particular pass before the pass can be issued to him.

#### Dependant's pass.

- 15. (1) A person, who is lawfully in or entitled to enter Swaziland by virtue of
  - (a) being a citizen of Swaziland; or
  - (b) having been issued with an entry permit; or
  - (c) being an exempted person; or
  - (d) being a person to whom section 4(3) of the Act applies.

may make an application to the Chief Immigration Officer, in Form 6 in the First Schedule hereto for a dependant's pass for any of his dependants.

- (2) The Chief Immigration Officer may only issue a dependant's pass if he is satisfied that—
  - (a) the person, in respect of whom the application is made, is dependant for his maintenance upon the person making the application for a dependant's pass.
  - (b) the dependant is by reason of age, disability or any incapacity unable to maintain himself adequately or for some other reason relies upon the applicant for his maintenance; and
  - (c) the applicant has an income sufficient to enable him to maintain and continue to maintain such dependant.
- (3) All dependant's passes shall be in Form 7 in the First Schedule hereto and where the applicant is the holder of an entry permit, the particulars of his wife and children (being dependants) may, at the discretion of an immigration officer, be endorsed on his entry permit.

#### Validity of dependant's pass.

- 16. (1) A dependant's pass shall, subject to the terms and conditions specified therein, entitle the dependant in respect of whom it is issued to enter Swaziland within the periods specified therein and to remain in Swaziland thereafter during the validity of the pass.
  - (2) Where-
    - (a) the dependant person is no longer dependant on the applicant; or
    - (b) the applicant fails or is unable to maintain the dependant; or

- (c) the applicant leaves Swaziland in circumstances which raise a reasonable presumption that his absence will be other than temporary; or
- (d) the dependant engages in employment; or
- (e) the applicant dies,

then with effect from thirty days of the date of the occurrence of any event set out in this subregulation, the dependant's pass shall be deemed to have expired and to be of no validity or effect:

Provided that nothing in this regulation shall render invalid a dependant's pass issued in respect of a married woman who is living with her husband and who has been issued with an entry permit of class B and such dependant's pass shall, subject to the provisions of the Act, be of full force and effect for the unexpired period of its validity notwithstanding that such married woman engages in any employment under the entry permit or has ceased to engage in such employment.

#### Student's pass.

- 17. (1) A person seeking to enter or remain in Swaziland for the purposes of receiving education or training at an educational or training establishment within Swaziland by which he has been accepted as a student, or the parent or guardian on his behalf, may make an application accompanied by the prescribed fee to the Chief Immigration Officer, in Form 8 in the First Schedule hereto for a student's pass.
- (2) The Chief Immigration Officer may only issued a student's pass under this regulation if he is satisfied that the person seeking to enter or remain in Swaziland has been accepted as a student by the educational or training establishment referred to in subregulation (1).
  - (3) A student's pass shall be issued in Form 9 in the First Schedule hereto.

### Validity of student's pass.

- 18. (1) Subject to such terms and conditions as the Chief Immigration Officer may specify in the student's pass, a student's pass shall entitle the holder to enter Swaziland within the period specified and to remain in Swaziland for such period from the date of his entry as may be specified.
  - (2) Where the holder of a student's pass—
    - (a) within a period of thirty days from the date of issue of such pass or from the date of the holder's entry thereunder into Swaziland, which ever is the later, fails to enter as a student the educational or training establishment in respect of which the student pass was issued, the student's pass shall be deemed to have expired and to be of no validity or effect;
    - (b) having entered such educational or training establishment as a student, at any time leaves or ceases to be a student in that establishment, with effect from the expiration of thirty days following the date on which the holder leaves or ceases to be a student in such establishment, the student's pass shall be deemed to have expired and to be of no validity or effect.
- (3) Any person, who being in charge of an educational or training establishment, allows a student who is required under this regulation to obtain a student's pass to attend such establishment before that student is in possession of a student's pass, shall be guilty of an offence.

visitor's pass.

- 19. (1) A person desiring to enter Swaziland for any other temporary purposes other than for the sole purpose of having a holiday, may make an application to the Chief Immigration Officer, in Form 10 in the First Schedule hereto for a visitor's pass.
- (2) A person desiring to enter Swaziland for the sole purpose of having a holiday may be issued with a visitor's pass by the Chief Immigration Officer which shall be endorsed in the holder's passport.

#### Validity of visitor's pass.

- 20. (1) Subject to such terms and conditions as the Chief Immigration Officer may specify in a visitor's pass, a visitor's pass shall, entitle the holder to enter Swaziland within the period specified and to remain in Swaziland for such period, not exceeding six months from the date of his entry into Swaziland.
- (2) An immigration officer may extend the validity of a visitor's pass for such further period as he may determine and may vary any term or condition thereof:

Provided that the aggregate period of validity of a visitor's pass shall in no case exceed one year from the date of the holder's entry into Swaziland.

- (3) Except as provided in regulation 19(2), the holder of a visitor's pass shall not accept or engage in any form of employment in Swaziland, whether paid or unpaid, without the written permission of the Chief Immigration Officer.
- (4) If a holder of a visitor's pass referred in subregulation (3) accepts or engages in employment without the permission of the Chief Immigration officer, he shall be guilty of an offence and his visitor's pass shall, with effect from the date of such acceptance or engagement of employment be deemed to have expired and to be of no validity or effect.

#### Transit pass.

- 21. (1) A person who—
  - (a) disires to enter Swaziland for the purpose of travelling to a destination outside Swaziland; and
  - (b) is in possession of such valid documents as may be required to permit him to enter the country of destination; and
  - (c) is otherwise qualified under the law in force in the country of destination to enter that country,

may make an application to an immigration officer, in Form 10 in the First Schedule hereto for a transit pass.

(2) A transit pass issued under this regulation shall be endorsed in the holder's passport.

#### Validity of transit pass.

22. Subject to such terms and conditions as an immigration officer may specify in a transit pass, a transit pass shall entitle the holder to enter into and remain in Swaziland for the purpose of travelling to a destination outside Swaziland and shall be valid for such period, not exceeding seven days, as may be specified.

#### Prohibited immigrant's pass.

- 23. (1) An application by a prohibited immigrant under section 3 of the Act for a prohibited immigrant's pass shall be in Form 10 in the First Schedule hereto or in such other form as the Minister may require.
  - (2) A prohibited immigrant's pass shall be in Form 12 in the First Schedule hereto.

#### Appeals and special pass.

- 24. (1) A person who desires to enter or remain in Swaziland for a limited period for the purpose of conducting an appeal under regulation 12 or for applying for an entry permit or pass, or for any other purpose which the Chief Immigration Officer considers suitable, may make an application for a special pass to the Chief Immigration Officer, in Form 10 in the First Schedule hereto.
- (2) The Chief Immigration Officer may issue a special pass for such period, not exceeding three months, as he may specify in the pass.
  - (3) A special pass shall be in Form 13 in the First Schedule hereto.

#### PART IV: PROHIBITED IMMIGRANTS AND RECOVERY OF EXPENSES

#### Notice to prohibited immigrant.

- 25. (1) An immigration officer or a police not below the rank of Sergeant may issue a notice, in Form 14 in the First Schedule hereto to a person who is a prohibited immigrant and who enters or attempts to enter Swaziland by any means.
  - (2) A notice issued under subregulation (1) may require the prohibited immigrant
    - (a) to remain on the aircraft, train or vehicle by which he entered or attempted to enter Swaziland;
    - (b) to leave Swaziland by such means and within such period as may be stated in the notice:
    - (c) to comply with such other requirements as to place of residence, occupation, security or reporting to a specified authority as may be specified in the notice.
- (3) The Chief Immigration Officer may cancel any notice issued to a prohibited immigrant.
- (4) Where an immigration officer issues a notice to a prohibited immigrant under this regulation, he may, issue a copy of such notice to the owner, person in charge or agent of the aircraft, train or vehicle on or from which the prohibited immigrant entered, or attempted to enter Swaziland, and thereafter the owner, person in charge or agent shall take reasonable steps to ensure that the prohibited immigrant complies with the terms of the notice served on him.
- (5) A prohibited immigrant to whom a notice under this regulation has been issued and who refuses or fails to comply with any requirements specified in the notice shall be guilty of an offence.

#### Recovery of expenses.

26. (1) On application by an immigration officer to a magistrate, the magistrate on being satisfied that any expenses have been incurred by Government in connection with the detention, maintenance, medical treatment or removal from Swaziland of any person under the Act and of his wife, children and other dependants, may issue a warrant for the levy of the amount by distress and sale of any movable property belonging to such person.

- (2) A warrant issued under this regulation may be executed in the same manner as a warrant for the levy of the amount of a fine under section 304 of the Criminal Procedure and Evidence Act, 1938.
- (3) Subregulations (1) and (2) shall not be prejudicial to the liability of any surety in regard to the recovery of expenses under this regulation, nor shall the issue or execution of a warrant under this regulation be a condition precedent to the liability of a surety.

#### PART V: SECURITY

Security in respect of permits, etc.

- 27. (1) As a condition precedent to the issue of every entry permit or pass the Chief Immigration Officer may require a sum to be deposited with him in respect of each entry permit or pass sufficient for the repatriation of the person to whom it was issued and of his wife, children and other dependant, if any.
- (2) A deposit obtained under this regulation may, if necessary, be used to defray any expenses incurred or likely to be incurred by the Government in connection with the detention, maintenance, medical treatment or removal from Swaziland of the person in respect of whom the entry permit or pass was issued and of his wife, children and other dependants, if any.
- (3) A deposit obtained under this regulation if not used as specified in subregulation (2) shall be refunded to the depositor if the Chief Immigration Officer is satisfied that—
  - (a) the person in respect of whom the deposit was made and his wife and children and other dependants, if any, have left or are leaving Swaziland permanently; or
  - (b) the person in respect of whom the deposit was made and his wife, children and other dependants, if any, are all dead; or
  - (c) retention of the deposit is for any other reason no longer necessary.

#### Bond in lieu of security.

28. (1) As security for a deposit under regulation 27, the Chief Immigration Officer may permit the applicant for an entry permit or pass or some other person on his behalf, to enter into a bond to provide security, with or without sureties, in a sum not exceeding one thousand Emalangeni in respect of each entry permit or pass:

Provided that the Chief Immigration Officer may, accept one composite bond in respect of any number of persons so long as the amount of the security provided by such bond does not exceed one thousand Emalangeni in respect of each person.

- (2) Regulation 27(2) shall apply mutatis mutandis in respect of any security provided under this regulation.
- (3) A security bond under this regulation shall be in Form 15 in the First Schedule hereto and shall remain enforceable until such time as an immigration officer is satisfied that—
  - (a) the person in respect of whom the bond was given and his wife, children and other dependants, if any, have left Swaziland permanently; or
  - (b) the person in respect of whom the security was given and his wife, children and other dependants, if any, are all dead; or
  - (c) retention of the bond is for any other reason no longer necessary.

Covenant for group security.

- 29. (1) Where any employer enters or intends to enter into contracts for the employment within Swaziland of persons in respect of whom applications will be made under the Act for the appropriate entry permits and in respect of whose wives, children and other dependants passes, the Chief Immigration Officer may, in lieu of a deposit or security bond in respect of each employee and his wife, children and other dependants, if any, permit the employer to enter into a covenant to provide general security in respect of all such employees and their wives, children and other dependants, in a sum not exceeding one thousand Emalangeni in respect of each person.
- (2) Regulation 27(2) shall apply mutatis mutandis in respect of any general security provided under this regulation.
- (3) A general security covenant under this regulation shall be in Form 16 in the First Schedule hereto.

#### Forfeiture of security.

- 30. (1) On application by an immigration officer, a magistrate, on being satisfied that the security given under any security bond or general security covenant under regulation 28 or 29 has been forfeited, may issue a warrant for the attachment and sale of the movable property belonging to any person or his estate, if such person died after the security was forfeited bound by such security to pay the sum specified in the bond or covenant.
- (2) A warrant issued under this regulation shall be enforceable by execution in the same manner as an order made under the Magistrate's Court Act, 1938.
- (3) An order by a magistrate under this regulation shall be appealable to and may be revised by the High Court whose decision shall be final,

#### Refund of security.

- 31. (1) Where the Chief Immigration Officer is satisfied upon the production of a ticket or passage order in respect of a passage to a destination outside Swaziland, that any person will permanently leave Swaziland, he may stamp the ticket or passage order with a no-refund endorsement in Form 17 in the First Schedule hereto, and if a deposit has been made under regulation 27, refund such deposit or the remaining balance thereof, as the case may be.
- (2) Where any ticket or passage order has been stamped with a no-refund endorsement, a person holding such ticket or passage holder shall not without first obtaining the permission of the Chief Immigration Officer, cancel or vary the ticket or passage order, or transfer the same to any other person or pay or refund to any person any moneys in respect thereof.
- (3) A person who contravenes subregulation (2) shall be guilty of an offence and, in addition to any other penalty, may be ordered by the court by which he was convicted to pay the Chief Immigration Officer a sum not exceeding the price of the ticket or passage order in respect of which the offence was committed.
- (4) Any sum ordered to be paid to the Chief Immigration Officer under subregulation (3) shall be used for the purpose of defraying any expenses incurred in removing from Swaziland the person to whom the ticket or passage order was issued, and any unspent balance thereof shall be refunded to the convicted person.
- (5) Notwithstanding any other provision of this regulation, where the Chief Immigration Officer is satisfied, other than by the production of a ticket or passage order that any person will leave Swaziland permanently, and if a deposit has been made under regulation 27, he may refund such deposit or the remaining balance thereof as the case may be.

#### PART VI: MISCELLANEOUS

#### Exemption from fees.

32. Upon an application having been made to the Chief Immigration Officer and at his recommendation, the Minister may exempt any person or class of persons from any of the provisions of these Regulations requiring the payment of fees.

#### Payment of fees for permits, etc.

33. Where an immigration officer has given notification in writing that the issue of an entry permit or a pass has been approved, such approval shall cease to be valid if the requisite fee has not been paid within a period of ninety days from the date of such notification.

#### Visas.

34. Subject to the Sixth Schedule, a visa to enter Swaziland shall not be required in respect of the person or classes of persons set out in that Schedule.

#### Penalty.

35. Any person convicted of an offence under these Regulations shall be liable to a fine not exceeding one thousand Emalangeni or to a period of imprisonment not exceeding one year, or both.

#### Places of entry into Swaziland by air.

- 36. (1) A person shall not enter Swaziland by air-
  - (a) from a country within the Customs Union Agreement of 1969 unless the aircraft lands at one of the aerodromes in Swaziland which are set out in the Third Schedule hereto.
  - (b) from any other territory, unless the aircraft makes its first landing in Swaziland at a place appointed as a customs aerodrome by notice under the Customs Act, 1971 to be a customs aerodrome, which place shall be a port of entry for the purposes of this Act.
- (2) A person who contravenes subregulation (1) shall be guilty of an offence and liable on conviction to a fine not exceeding one thousand Emalangeni or a period of imprisonment not exceeding one year, or both,

# FIRST SCHEDULE

Form 1

(r.3)

# ENTRY DECLARATION FORM

	For Official use only				
	R.No				
Immigration	Code				
Date Stamp	Security				
SURNAME: MR/MRS/MISS (in block letters)	23				
OTHER NAMES IN FULL					
(in block letters)					
DATE AND COUNTRY OF BIRTH					
PASSPORT NO. DAT	TE AND PLACE OF ISSUE				
NATIONALITY					
COUNTRY OF ORIGINAL DEPARTURE	E				
NO. OF DEPENDANTS TRAVELLING OF	N YOUR PASSPORT (see reverse)				
ADULT: Female					
CHILDREN: Male	Female				
METHOD OF TRAVEL (Please check	where applicable)				
Air Rail	☐ Road □				
REASON FOR ENTRY (Please check	where applicable				
1. Swaziland citizen returning Y	es 🗌 No. 🗌				
2. Are you a Swaziland graduate student?	Yes No.				
3. Non-Citizens of Swaziland	E				
(a) Visitors   on holiday	on Business				
in Transit					
(b) Others Returning from a	a visit outside Swaziland				
Arriving to take	up employment or study				
Arriving to live w	with relatives				

CONTACT ADDR	ESS IN SWAZILAN	D
	I hereby declare that	t the foregoing particulars are correct in every
Date		Signature
If entering Swazil children endorsed on		visit please state full name of dependants, wife and
1. Mr/Mrs/Miss		
2. Mr/Mrs/Miss	***************************************	
3. Mr/Mrs/Miss		
4. Mr/Mrs/Miss	P	
Form 2	DEPARTURE D	(r.4) DECLARATION FORM
Immigration Stamp		
SURNAME: Mr/N (in block letters)	Mrs/Miss	
OTHER NAMES I	N FULL	
(in block letters)		
PASSPORT NO.		DATE AND PLACE OF ISSUE
NATIONALITY	-	
COUNTRY OF FI	NAL DESTINATION	N
NO. OF DEPENDA	NTS TRAVELLING	ON YOUR PASSPORT (see reverse)
ADULTS: Fe	emale	
CHILDREN: M	ales	Females
METHOD OF TRA	AVEL (Please check	where applicable)
Air	☐ Rail	[ Road [

NOT APPLICA where applicable		AND PERSONS IN TRANS	SIT (Please check
If so (a) Are y	ou leaving Swazilan	d permanently?	
Ye	s. 🗆	No	
(b) Are	you leaving Swazilan	d for further studies abroad?	
	s. 🗆	No . 🗆	
VISITORS AN	D PERSONS IN T	RANSIT	
Are you leaving	ng Swaziland after a	(a) Holiday Visit?	
		(b) Business Visit?	
How long have	uon staved in Sue-il	(c) Transit Stop?	Dave
DECLARATIO	N: I hereby decli detail.	are that the foregoing particular	lars are correct in every
Date		Signature	
<ol> <li>Mr/Mrs/l</li> <li>Mr/Mrs/l</li> </ol>	Miss		
Form 3	20	w y	(r. 6)
APPI	ICATION FOR O	R RENEWAL OF AN ENT	TOP DOMESTICATION OF THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP
TO: THE CH	IEF IMMIGRATIO	ON OFFICER,	
P.O. Box MBABAI SWAZIL	NE,		
	TRAINING AND I MBABANE, SWAZILAND	LOCALIZATION DEPARTM	MENT,
FOR OFFICIA	L USE	8	
Permit class		Issued for	years/months
Security		Signature and date	

Note. Personal particulars are required for all entry permits, for classes A to C (inclusive) Part I should be completed and for classes D to J (inclusive) Part II should be completed

Photograph of person for whom an entry permit is issued Not required in cases of removal.

with the contract of

P	ersonal particu	lars of the person requiring	an entry permit.	
1.	Full Name:	Mr/Mrs/Miss		(Surname)
			(	Forenames)
2.	Present addr	ess		
3.	Place of birtl	D:	ate of birth	
4.	Nationality	N	o. of Passport	
	Date and pla	ace of issue of passport		
	Expiry date	of passport		
5.	Full name of	wife		
6.		f children, full names, sex, da		
	(a)			
	(b)			
	(c)			
	(d)			
	(e)			(
7.	Has the pers	on requiring an entry permit	3	
	det	convicted of any crime carry		
	(b) been in If so,	restricted from entry or depo	orted from any country?	
		PAR	en e	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	(To be	completed in respect of ent	ry permits classes A to C (	inclusive)
	WED. PO . CO.	of employer)		
	heing engage	d in (state profession or bus	inecc)	9
	ocing chgage	d in (state profession or bus	: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	22.53.40
wish	to employ the	above named.		2 x 1 € y 1 y

eten de la valdedige.

Job tit	le	Job Category	
	*	(As in Form	n 18 Part I)
Job de	escription		
(Not r	equired if already described in		)
And increase	oyees qualifications (give full det	ails and attach co	pies of certificates, etc.
(a)	General Educational		
(b)	Technical or Professional		
JS 53	Previous experience (in full): Name of employer	Nature of Employment	Period so employed
0.000000			
125350			
18 86	/		
100			
(e)			
(f)	(If more space requi		
Period	of employment offered		
Annua	al salary offered		
Value	of accommodation provided.		Z.
Any o	ther emoluments offered:		
(a)	bonus	(b) paid leave	
<b>(c</b> )	free medical treatment	(d) free passage	
(e)	assisted school fees		emoluments
(A)	What steps have you taken to		

		If you have a Swazi citizen training for this post, please indicate the following:
	(a)	His name
	(b)	Date training began
	(c)	Date training will end
or	(C) If y	ou do not have a Swazi citizen training for this post, fill in below:
	(a)	Minimum entry requirements for trainee
	(b)	Steps taken to engage a trainee
17.		oost is newly created/was previously occupied by a non-citizen/was previously ied by a citizen (delete as appropriate)
18.	If this	application is approved will the proposed employee be instrumental in training
	Swazi	citizens, if so, give
1	hereby	certify that the foregoing particulars are correct in every detail.
Date	e	Signature
		Designation
2.2		3.1.1.1.2200

#### EXPLANATORY NOTES.

- (a) It is the Government policy that the economy of Swaziland should be manned by trained and competent citizens. Entry Permits are issued to non-citizens with skills not available at present on the Swaziland Labour Market, only on the understanding that effective training programmes are undertaken to produce trained citizens within a specified period.
- (b) Item (9) Insert the designation by which the job is known within the firm.
- (c) Item (10) Job Description. Describe what the individual holding this post is required to do. What staff does he supervise directly and what supervision does he himseldf receive?. Estamate value of materials, equipment or money for which he is responsible.
- (d) Item (11) State the educational, technical or professional qualifications of the applicant and his/her previous experience.

# S19

# PART II

Propo	sed place of residence/business
	of profession, trade, business or manufacture in which you wish to engage
estima	ted number of persons to be employed
Qualif	cations to support application
Previo	us experience
Details	of capital and income available, sources of income and present locality
1.3 m C = 10 = 10 / m C (m C)	
Details	s of any licence and/or registration required to qualify for the class of of for which you have applied and proof that you have obtained or will be ab
obtain	such licence and/or registration
	case of an applicant who has Khontaed, details of application made for
2 2	Citizen status

I hereby cetify the foregoing particulars are correct in every detail. Signature ..... Undertaking to be given in respect of applicants (other than applicants who have Khontaed) for permits under classes I and J. hereby undertake, if I am issued with an entry permit, not to engage in any kind of Employment whether paid or unpaid without the prior written authority of the Chief Immigration Officer. Date Signature Form 4 (r.6.)Original No. .... ENTRY PERMIT is hereby authorised to enter and remain in Swaziland under the provisions of this Class Entry Permit until (date) accordance with the provisions of section 5 of the Immigration Act 1982 and Part II of the regulations for the purpose of The holder will be accompanied by the following dependants (Reg. 15(3): \_\_\_\_\_relationship to holder \_\_\_\_\_ 1. 2. relationship to holder 3. \_\_\_\_\_relationship to holder \_\_\_\_\_ 4 relationship to holder relationship to holder 5. relationship to holder 6. Date of issue Receipt Number CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER.

Note The holder must enter Swaziland within six months from the date of issue.

(Page 1)

### APPEAL

TO: MINISTER FOR INTERIOR AND IMMIGRATION

P.O. Box 432,

MBABANE, SWAZILAND.

COPY TO: THE CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER,

P.O. Box 372, MBABANE, SWAZILAND.

NAMES OF APPELLANT			ADDRESS OF APPELLANT		
,					
	s conservent contraversion to the second state of the second seco			R dated	
under Clas		of the S		on for an Entry Permit gration Act 1982, and I	
My ful	l particulars are as follo	ws:			
(a)	Full name				
(b)	Type of pass or perm	it now held		•	
(c)	Married, single or de-	vorced			
	Present address of with	fe			
		(Page	e 2)		
Number of	f Children:	(			
(d)	Males	Ages	Marital statu	s	
	Females	Ages	Marital statu	s	
	Present address of ch				
	PORTON AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN				

	(e)	The documents produced by me in support of my application to The Chief Immi
		gration Officer for a Class Entry Permit were:-
		(Page 3)
		PART II
	Муд	rounds for appeal are as set out below, and are clearly numbered "1", "2", "3", etc
1.		
••	1 IIa	t
	*********	
	**********	
	I dec	lare that the foregoing particulars and statements are true.  Signature of Appellant
		Witness
	I enc	lose with this appeal the fee of E25.00.
		(Page 4)
OR	OFF	FICIAL USE.
**********		
		, <u> </u>
•••••		
MIN	ISTE	R'S DECISION
••••••		

#### APPLICATION FOR A DEPENDANT'S PASS

pass	(One form of a is required).	application is to	be completed in re	espect of ea	ach dependant for whom a			
TO:	THE CHIEF	IMMIGRATI	ON OFFICER,					
	P.O. Box 372 MBABANE,	, SWAZILAND						
	I hereby apply	for a dependant	's pass in respect of	(name of d	ependant)			
		APPLI	CANT'S PARTIC	ULARS				
		(All parti	culars to be in bloo	ck capitals)	la .			
1.	Full names:	Mr/Mrs/Miss						
2.	Address							
3.	Particulars of	f entry permit he	eld					
4.	Relationship	to the denend	ant					
5.	Particulars o	Particulars of other dependants, whether in Swaziland or elsewhere, including wife and children:						
	Full names		Relationship	Age	Resident at			
	<del></del>		***************************************					
		DEPE	NDANT'S PART	 ICULARS				
6.	(a) Full nan	nes of dependan	t: Mr/Mrs/Miss.					
		<b>4</b>			(Surname)			
	***************************************	***************************************		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	(Other names)			

(b) Present address

(c) Sex.......(d) Marital status ......

7.	Number, date and place of issue of passport.
	Nationality
8,	Particulars of any change of dependant's name by deed poll, marriage of otherwise
the fo	I,the applicant, hereby declare that regoing particulars are correct in every detail.
Date	Signatue of applicant
Note:	377
Form	7 (r. 15)
	DEPENDANT'S PASS
	of (address)
	n case of minors)
	eby permitted to enter Swaziland on or before
	f
Date	of issue
Recei	pt numberCHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER
Form	8 (r. 17)
	APPLICATION FOR A STUDENT'S PASS
TO:	THE CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER
Ħ	P.O. Box 372, MBABANE, SWAZILAND.
	I
of (ac	ddress)ereby make application for the issue of a pass to enable

(Full name)	Aged
to enter Swazilan	at
establishment	
	the student's parent/guardian (where the student is under the age o
eighteen years) is	
and his address is	
Student's Passpor	number
(1 <b>5</b> )	issue
Nationality	Date of expiry
Certificate ment.	be completed by the Principal of the educational or training establish
I (full names).	Principal
of	(Educational or training establish
ment) hereby cer proposed student	fy that the admittance offull name
(a) has be	n accepted as a student in this establishment;
(b) that I	have adequate accommodation for this student;
	e issue of a student's pass to the abovenamed applicant will not deprive citizen of Swaziland of accommodation at the establishment of which acipal.
Date	Signed
	Principal of

Note: This certificate must be signed by the Principal (for the time being) in person.

# STUDENT'S PASS

	STUL	DENT'S PASS		
R. 1	NO	e - 2	2	ORIGINAL :
			Serial No.	
************		***************************************	the	holder of this pass,
is pe	rmitted to enter Swaziland on or bef	fore the		day of
issue	to remain therein for a period not endereof for the purpose of entering the	e following edu	cational or tra	ining establishment as
Date	of issue			
Rece	ipt number	CHIEF	IMMIGRAT SWAZILAN	ION OFFICER
Form	n 10	9		(rr. 19, 21 23 24)
	APPLICATION FOR VI	ISITOR'S/TRA	NSIT/PROH	IBITED
	IMMIGRA	NT'S/SPECIA	L PASS	
TO:	THE CHIEF IMMIGRATION OP.O. Box 372, MBABANE, SWAZILAND.	OFFICER,		
T				hereby make appli-
catio pass.	on for the issue to me of a visitor's pa	ass/transit pass,	prohibited im	migrant's pass/ special
I	hereby declare that the following par	rticulars are co	rrect in every	detail.
PAR	TICULARS OF THE PERSON TO	WHOM THE	PASS IS TO	BE ISSUED
1.	Full names: Mr/Mrs/Miss			
2.	Nationality			
3.	Date of birth	Place of b	irth	
4.	Occupation			
5.	Address in country of residence			
6.	Passport or other travel document			
	Place and date of issue		***************************************	
	Date of Expiry		•	
7.	Reasons for visiting Swaziland			
	Manager 1 (1)			

8.	Appro	oximate date of arrival in Swaziland					
9.	Appro	eximate duration of stay in Swaziland					
10.	Addre	ess in Swaziland					
11.	If in Swaziland at the time of making this application, particulars of any permit or pass						
30 g							
Date .		Signature					
NOTE	ES						
	(i)	A cash deposit up to E1000 or security for a like amount may be required condition precedent to the issue of a pass.	as a				
	(ii)	This application cannot be considered unless all the required particulars completed in full.					
		Delete whichever is inapplicable.					
Form	11	(r. :	l)				
		VISITOR'S PASS	8				
Mr/M	re/Mie	s					
		this pass is entitled to enter Swaziland within fi					
		sue of this pass and to remain in Swaziland forfi					
		ntry into Swaziland for the purposes of	******				
Date of	of issue	CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER SWAZILAND					
Note:	Swa	e holder of this pass may not engage in or take up any form of employment wi aziland, whether paid or unpaid, other than such employment as may be aud as a purpose for which this pass is issued without the written permission of ief Immigration Officer.	tho-				
F	13	r- 2	•				
Form		(r, 2	)				
K, N	NO	ORIGINAL					
	(a) (300)	Serial No.					
		PROHIBITED IMMIGRANT'S PASS					
**			••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••				
a pro	hibited	immigrant, is hereby permitted to enter and remain in Swaziland for a pe	riod				

	from the date of issued of this pass, for the purpose of
This pass may be cancel	lled at any time and is issued subject to the following conditions.
Date of issue	COLUMN CO
Receipt Number	CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER SWAZILAND
Form 13	(r. 23) Serial No.
	SPECIAL PASS
is hereby permitted to enter !	Swaziland and remain therein for a period of
	pass, for the purpose of
	lled at any time and is issued subject to the following conditions.
Date of issue	CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER
Receipt Number	

these presents.

# NOTICE TO PROHIBITED IMMIGRANT

То:	
	ohibited immigrant within the meaning of section 3 of the Immigration Act/1982.
YOU ARE	HEREBY REQUIRED TO:
(a)	leave Swaziland within days by
(b)	remain on the aircraft, train or other vehicle by which you entered Swaziland, and to leave Swaziland on that aircraft, train or vehicle,
(c)	comply with the following requirements
Date	
	CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER SWAZILAND
	(Delete if necessary)
Note:- Th	e refusal or failure to comply with the requirements of this notice is an offence.
Form 15	(r. 28)
	SECURITY BOND
	L MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WE (1)*
(hereinafter	referred to as the obligor) and (2)*
	*
and (3)*	
000	
(hereinafter	referred to as the sureties) are jointly and severally held and firmly bound unto
the Govern	ment of Swaziland in the sum of::
of good and well and tru	lawful money of Swaziland to be paid to the said Government, for which payment ly to be made we bind ourselves and each and every one of us jointly and severally ne whole, our heirs, executors, and administrators and every one of them firmly by

Dated this	_day of	19
NOW THE ABOVE WRITTEN OBLIGAT		
or any of them shall on demand pay forthw	vith to the said Governm	ent any expenses which
may, within	from the date hereof.	be incurred by the said
Government in connection with the detention	on, maintenance, medica	1 treatment or removal
from Swaziland of		
SIGNED by the above bounden obligor in	the presence of	
W 18 287 388 788	17 <del>85</del> 900-250 1.5	(Obligor)
(Witness)		
(Address of Witness)		
(Address of Witness)	******	
SIGNED by the above bounden first surety	in the presence of:	(B) + C -+ )
(Witness)		(First Surety)
(Without)		
(Address of Witness)		
SIGNED by the above bounden second sur		
	- 151 - 151	(Second Surety)
(Witness)		102
(Address of Witness)		
(Address of Witness)	•••••	
+ Name of immigrant, or some person	on his behalf	
Names of sureties, if required		
++ Name of immigrant.		
Form 16		(r. 29)
GENERAL SECU	RITY COVENANT	
WHEREAS WE, the said	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
of		
(hereinafter referred to as the Employer) from	n time to time enter into c	contracts for the employ-
ment within Swaziland of persons (hereina	ifter referred to as the e	employees) who require
entry permits:	99 1980 9800 IF INSURANCE 1990	1920 12 8801 Ad
AND WHEREAS the wives, children and of	ther dependants of the sai	id employees, from time
to time, require dependant's passes:		

AND WHEREAS the Chief Immigration Officer, as a condition precedent to the issue of any entry permit or dependant's pass, has required that we the said Employer shall give a general security in respect of all such employees and their wives, children and other dependant's if any:

AND WHEREAS we the said Employer desire to give such a general security in order to enable entry permits and dependant's passes to be issued:

NOW THESE PRESENTS WITNESS that in consideration of the issue from time to time of entry permits and dependants' passes to the said employees, their wives, children and other dependants, we the said employers do hereby Covenant with the Government of Swaziland that we the said Employer will on demand forthwith pay to the said Government any expenses incurred or likely to be incurred by the said Government in connection with the detention, maintenance, medical treatment or removal from Swaziland of each such employee, his wife, children or other dependants, but in no case exceeding one thousand Emalangeni in respect of each such employee, wife, child or dependant.

19
(r. 31)
transferred to another ut the permission of the
(r. 10)

TO:

THE CHIEF IMMIGRATION OFFICER, P.O. Box 372. MBABANE, SWAZILAND.

COPY TO: TRAINING AND LOCALIZATION DEPARTMENT MBABANE SWAZILAND

With	reference to your letter re	eference	
of	ct of each non-citizen job i	(date) I forward herewith neluded in item 7 of Form 1	Form 18, Parts I, II and III in
гооро	or or own non ordern joo n		nature
Date	***************************************		
		Designation	
1.			
2.	Branch (if any)		
3.			
4.			
5.			
6.		nt of inquiries on this form	-
	(h) Telephone No		
922	NO. 100		
7.			
8.	Employment as at (Date	FO. 1440 NO. 145 NO. 145 NO.	
9.	Owners and/or Directors	s of Business (other than p	bublic companies)
	NAME	NATIONALITY	COUNTRY OF RESIDE- NCE
			1
			*
Ì			
			5.5 (A) (II)

### Form 18

		Cľ	TIZE	NS		NOT-	CITIZ	ENS	
	JOB CATEGORY	INDIGENOUS	WHITE	OTHER	BRITISH	SOUTH	PORTUGUESE	OTHER	TOTAL EMPLOYMENT
Α.	Administrative, Executive and MANAGERIAL:- L. Directors and Top Level Administrators, General Managers								
	2. Senior Managers and Executives								
	3. Branch/Section Manager								
	4. Shop Foremen and other Supervisors								
В.	PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL:- 1. Professional								
	2. Technician								
	3. Skilled Craftsmen								
	4. Sem skilled Craftsmen								
C.	CLERICAL:- 1. Secretaries, Stenographers and Typists 2. Clerks								
	<ol> <li>Book-keepers, Cashiers and Book-keeping Clerks</li> </ol>								
	4. Office Machine Operators								
D.	SALES STAFF:- 1. Sales Representative								
	2. Shop Assistants								
E.	SKILLED AND SEMI-SKILLED WAGE OR SALARY EARNERS NOT INCLUDED ABOVE			15					
F.	UNSKILLED								
<del>) </del>	TOTAL ALL EMPLOYEES								

EMPLOYMENT	RETURN	- PART	H

AS	AT	Date
NON-CITIZEN	EMPLOYEES AND CITIZEN TRAINEES/COUN	TERPARTS.

	NAMES OF NON-CITIZENS	EMPLOY	YED	NAMES AND PRESENT QUALIFICA- TIONS OF CITIZENS IN TRAINING					
Job	127	m	TE			Training Duration			
title		TRP OR RESIDENCE PERMIT NUMBER	PERMIT EXPIRY DATE	NAME IN FULL	PRESENT QUALIFICATION	BEGINNING DATE	ENDING DATE		
							ís.		

### EMPLOYMENT RETURN - PART II

	. m	
AS	AT	eggenaan aan aan aan gaar ah

# JOBS HELD BY NON-CITIZENS AND TRAINING SCHEMES FOR CITIZENS FOR SUCH JOBS

ELD BY NON-C	TIZENS	TRAINING SCHEMES FOR CITIZENS.			
Job Description	Minimum Entry Require- ments	Minimum Entry Require- ments	Description of Training Schemes		
			8		
	Job	Job Entry Description Require-	Job Entry Entry Description Require- Require-		

# SECOND SCHEDULE

(r.6)

FEES

### **FEES**

	or whi	ch Fee	P	ayat	ole		12 E		_			612				Fee
On issue F,G,F	or rer					pe	rmi	t un	der	cla	isse	s A	,B,I	D,E	•	
(a)	one n	nonth	to (	elev	en r	non	ths		*1	25	55.6%			•		E50
(d)	one y	ear	•		•		•				٠					E100
(c)	two y	ears			*3				•		•					E200
(d)	three	years	*8	×	•65		•		•	( <b>*</b>	٠		•			E300
(e)	four y	years	•			:2	33	2	ž.	<b>1</b>			Y/ <b>4</b> /			E400
(f)	five y	ears	•	89 <b>.</b>	•	100	•	:	•6	8.5	•		3. <b>9</b> 8	٠	•	E500
the Act	: . d that: in the	· · event	of	the		eal	beir	ng su	icce		٠	ě	٠	•	•	E25
Provide (a)	d that: in the shall in the	event	of urn	the a	app to the	eal he a	bein	ng su ellar	ucce nt	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	
the Act Provided (a) (b)	d that: in the shall in the the fe	e event be retue e event ee shal	of urn	the and the fither the res	app to the ap	eal he a	bein	ng su ellar	ucce nt	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	
the Act Provided (a) (b)	d that: in the shall in the the fe	e event be retue e event ee shal	of urn of l b	the and the remarks	app to the app turn	eal he a	bein	ng su ellar	ucce nt	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	
the Act Provided (a) (b)	d that: in the shall in the the fe	e event be retue e event ee shal	of urn of ll b	the and the remains the remain	app to the app turn pas	eal he a	bein	ng su ellar	ucce nt	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	E10
the Act Provided (a) (b)	d that: in the shall in the the fe	e event be retu e event ee shal deper studer visitor transit	of urn t of tof tof tof tof tof tof tof tof tof	the ed to the reint's passpass	app to the ap turn passes	eal he a	being	ng su ellar eing he a	wippo	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	E10 E10
the Act Provided (a) (b)	d that: in the shall in the the fe	e event be retu e event ee shal deper studer visitor	of urn t of tof tof tof tof tof tof tof tof tof	the ed to the reint's passpass	app to the ap turn passes	eal he a	being	ng su ellar eing he a	wippo	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	E10 E10 No fee
the Act Provided (a) (b)	d that: in the shall in the the fe	e event be retu e event ee shal deper studer visitor transit	of urn t of lbd anda nt's r's t pa	the and the remarks passed in	app to the ap turn passes	eal he a	being	ng su ellar eing he a	wippo	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	E10 E10 No fee No fee
Provided (a)	d that: in the shall in the the fe	e event be retu e event ee shal deper studer visitor transii prohil	of of urn t of lb banda nt's r's t pa	the seed to the retaint's passages ass	app to the app turn passssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss	eal he a	being	ng su ellar eing he a	wippo	essf	ul ti Irav	he v	who	le fe	· æ	E10 E10 No fee No fee E50

#### THIRD SCHEDULE

# PLACES AND TIMES OF ARRIVAL INTO AND DEPARTURE FROM SWAZILAND

- (a) For persons arriving or departing by air:-
  - (i) Matsapha Airport at any time
  - (ii) At any other airfield between the hours of 7 a.m. and 6 p.m.
- (b) For persons arriving by rail:-
  - (i) Mlaula border post at any time
  - (ii) Lavumisa border post at any time
- (c) For persons arriving by road:-

(x) Lavumisa

(i)	Mashobeni/Matsamo	between t	the hour	s c	f 0800	an	d 1600
(i)	Havelock/Bulembu	23	**	**	0800	,,	1600
(iii)	Mananga	**	,,	,,	0800	"	1600
(iv)	Ngwenya/Oshoek	,,	,,	"	0700	**	2200
(v)	Sandlane/Nerston	,,	,,	,,	0800	,,	1600
(vi)	Ndlozana/Sicunusa	**	**	"	0800	,,	1600
(vii)	Gege	**	**	,,	0800	**	1600
(viii)	Mahamba	,,	,,	,,	0700	,,	2200
(ix)	Ntsalishe	**	"	,,	0800	**	1600

(xi) Lundzi " " 0800 " 1600

(xii) Lomahasha " " 0700 " 2200

(r.7)

#### FOURTH SCHEDULE

#### PRESCRIBED AMOUNTS OF ASSURED ANNUAL INCOME

" 0700 " 2200

	Status	Assured Annual Income			
1.	For a person without a spouse or				
	Dependants	E5000			
2.	For a person with dependants	E7000			

# FIFTH SCHEDULE

# PRESCRIBED PROFESSIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS

	(1) Profession	(2) Qualification
1.	Medical profession	Any person who would be entitled to registration as a medical practitioner under the Medical Practitioners and Dentists Act 1970.
2.	Dentists	Any person who would be entitled to registration as a dentist under the Medical Practitioners and Dentists Act 1970.
3.	Legal Profession	Any person qualified as a legal practitioner.
4.	Surveyors:	
	(a) Land surveyor	Any person qualified to be licensed as a surveyor under the Land Survey Act 1961.
	(b) Surveyor	Any person who is a Fellow or Professional Associate of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.
	(c) Estate Agent, Valuer and Land Agent	Any person who is a Fellow of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors.
5.	Architects	Any person who would be entitled to practise as an architect in Swaziland.
6.	Pharmacists	Any person who would be entitled to registration as a Pharmacist under the Pharmacy Act 1929
7.	Veterinary Surgeons	Any person who would be entitled to practise as a veterinary surgeon in Swaziland.
8.	Engineers	<ul> <li>(a) Member of Associate Member of the Institution of Mining Engineers.</li> </ul>
		(b) Member of Associate Member of the Institution of Civil Engineers.
		(c) Member of Associate Member of the Royal Institute of Naval Architects.
		<ul> <li>(d) Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Municipal and Country Engineers.</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>(e) Member of Associate Member of the Institution of Structural Engineers.</li> </ul>
		(f) Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers.
		(g) Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Electrical Engineers.
		<ul> <li>(h) Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Mining and Metallurgy.</li> </ul>

- Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Electronic and Radio Engineers. (i) Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Gas Engineers. (k) Associate Fellow or Associate of the Institution of Aeronautical Engineers or Royal Aeronautical Society. (1) Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Chemical Engineers. (m) Member or Associate Member of the Institution of Marine Engineers, or an equivalent qualification. 9. Nursing profession Any person who would be entitled to registration under the Nurses, Midwives and Health Visitors Act 1966. 10. **Physiotherapists** Any person holding the qualification of the Chartered Society of Physiotherapy or an equivalent qualification. 11. Accountants Members of:-(a) the Institute of Chartered accountants of Scotland; (b) The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales: (c) the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland; (d) The Society of Incorporated Accountants; (e) the Association of Certified and Corporate Accountants; (f) the Societies of Chartered Accountants in South Africa: (h) the Institute of Chartered Accountants in India; (i) the Institute of Municipal Treasurers and Accountants: the Institute of Cost and Works Accountants, or an equivalent qualification.
  - of Secretaries.

    (b) Fellows and Associates of the Corporation of Certified Secretaries or an equivalent qualification

(a) Fellows and Associates of the Chartered Institute

12.

Chartered Secretaries

#### SIXTH SCHEDULE

#### VISA ARRANGEMENTS

(1) No visa is required for entry into Swaziland for the following classes of person:-

Holders of a valid Residence Permit issued under the repealed Act.

Holders of a valid Entry Permit or Pass issued under the Immigration Act 1982.

Commonwealth Citizens/and Citizens of the Republic of Ireland except Sri Lanka, Bangladash, India and Mauritius.

(2) No visa is required for entry into Swaziland for citizens of the following countries—

Belgium Netherlands
Denmark Norway
Finland San Marino

Greece Republic of South Africa

Iceland Sweden
Israel Uruguay

Italy United States of America

Luxembourg Portugal

V.N. DLAMINI
Principal Secretary

MBABANE, 30th December, 1986.



#### LEGAL NOTICE NO. 7 OF 1987

# THE IMMIGRATION ACT, 1982

(Act No. 17 of 1982)

# THE IMMIGRATION ACT (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT) NOTICE, 1987 (Under Section 1)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 1 of the Immigration Act, 1982 the Minister of Interior and Immigration hereby issues the following Notice.—

Citation.

 This Notice may be cited as the Immigration Act (Date of Commencement) Notice, 1987.

Date of Commencement of the Immigration Act, 1982.

The Immigration Act, 1982 shall come into operation on the 1st March, 1987.

V.N. DLAMINI
Principal Secretary

MBABANE, 28th November, 1986.

The Government Printer, Mbabana

